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PATTILLO , BROWN & HILL, L.L . P. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS . BUSINESS CONSULTANTS 

lNDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Trustees 
Victoria County Junior College District 
Victoria, Texas 

We have audited the accompanying flnancial statements of the Victoria County Junior College District, as of and 
for tbe year ended August 31, 2012 and 2011, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Victoria County Junior College District's management. Our responsibility is to express 
opinions on these fmancial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the fmancial statements of the 
Victoria College Foundation, Inc. (the "Affiliated Organization"), which reflects total assets of $9,047,059 and 
revenues of$I,476,559. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose report thereon has been 
furnished to us, and in our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Victoria College 
Foundation, Inc., are based solely on the report of the other auditors. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the fmancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the fmancial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 
for our opinions. 

In OUI opinion, the fInancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
fmancial position of the Victoria County Junior College District, as of August 31, 2012 and 2011 , and the 
respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 19, 2012, on 
our consideration of the Victoria County Junior College District's internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over fmancial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over 
fmancial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis on pages 3 through lObe presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
information, although not a part of the basic fmancial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of fmancial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited 
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inqumes, the 
basic fmanc-ial statem.ents, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. 
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not 
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

765 EAST 7TIl Sf. • BROWNSVILLE, TX 7852{l . (956) 544-7778 . FAX: (956) 544-8465 . www.pbhepa,oom 
AFFIliATE OFFICES: HILLSBORO. TX (254) 582-2583 . TEMPLE, TX (254) 791-3460 

WACb, TX (254) 772-4901 . WHITNEY, TX (254) 694-4600 . ALBUQUERQUE, NM (50S) 266-5904 





Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the fmantial statements that collectively 
comprise the Victoria County Junior College District's financial statements as a whole. The supplementary 
information and financial assistance section as denoted in the table of contents are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic fmancial statements. The accompanying schedule of 
expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of 
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of Slales. Local GO'llernmenls. and Non-Profit Organizations, 
and is also nOl a required part of the basic fmancial statements of the Victoria County Junior College District 
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of State Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 
required by the Slate of Texas Single Audit Circular, and is also not a required part of the basic financial 
statements of the Victoria County Junior College District. The supplementary information and financial 
assistance section, which includes the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and the schedule of expenditures 
of state awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic ftnancial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and oilier records 
used to prepare the fmanciaI statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. The 
introductory section bas nOl been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic fmanciaJ 
statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 

October 19, 2012 
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNlOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 

Management's Discussion aod Analysis 
Year Ended August 31, 20U 

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standard's Board (GASB) released Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements 
• and Management's Discussion and Analysis· for State and Local Governments, which established a new reporting format fo r 
annual financial statements. In November 1999, GASa released Statement No. 35, Basic Financial Statements - and 
Management's Discussion and Analysis - for Public Colleges and Universities, which applies the new reporting standards to 
public colleges and universities. The Victoria County Junior College District (the "District" or "College'') adopted these new 
standards in 2002. 

The following analysis provides an overview of the Dislrict's financial activities. Both 2012 and 2011 are presented in the 
audited financial statements. Management's discussion and analysis is designed to focus 00 current activities, the resulting 
change, and currently known facts; therefore, please read this discussion and analysis in conjunction with the District's basic 
financial statements and additional information. 

The annual report consists of three basic fmancial statements that provide information on the Disuict as a whole: the Statement 
of Net Assets; the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets; and tbe Statement of Cash Flows. This 
discussion and analysis is limited to the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net 
Assets for the primary government. 

Analysis or Financial Position 

For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2012, oel assets decreased by $600,538 (1.58%) from $37,186,687 at August 31, 2011 to 
$36,586,149 at August 31, 2012. Operating revenues decreased by 9.80010 or $1,624,303. Operating expenses increased by 
$ 190,964 (0.47%). Non-operating revenues (state appropriations, taxes, Title IV, gifts, and investment related income) 
decreased by $307,400 (0.01%), while non-operating expenses (interest on capital related debt) decreased by 23.20% or 
$184,425. The overall decrease in net assets is attributable to use of $580,000 in fund balance for deferred maintenance. 

Tuition and fee revenues increased 13.17%, or $1,060,055, over prior year. Deferred ruition and fee revenues allhe end of 
fiscal year 2011 were recognized during fiscal year 2012, resulting in this significant increase in tuition and fee revenues 
thougb credit enroUment and credit contact bonn decreased by .9% and 1.2%, respectively, during fiscal year 2012 . Tuition 
and fee rates per semester credit bour are shown below: 

Out or 
Fiscal Jo~DI51rkt Noo-Resident District Gt.otral T«hoology 
Year Tuilion Tuition F", F .. Foe 
2012 S 43 S 100 S .7 S 22 S 15 
2011 S 3. S 100 S .5 S 22 S 15 
2010 S 34 S 100 S 45 S 20 S 15 

During the fiscal year ended August 31, 2012, the District's base State funding was ~duced by 6.5% or $409,484. The State 
reduced all community college appropriations during fiscal year 2012. The State's funding for employee beallh insurance 
decreased by S618,151. or 42.3%. The State did Dot fully fund its portion of employee retirement See Note 24 of the Notes to 
the Financial StatementS and the section labeled "Contingency" below for information regarding employee retirement funding 
provided by the State. 

The Victoria College Board of Tntstees voted to set the tax rate at $0.1606 per $100 valuation. The tax rate increased from 
prior year tax rate by 4 .90%. Property tax revenues increased 7.65% ($595,038) due to tlle incrense in tax rate coupled with an 
increase in assessed property value of 3.80%. 

loterest and related investment income decreased by $328,597, or 76.83%. The decrease in this non-operating revenue 
category is due to recognition of gains on the sales of various endowment investments in the prior year_ Endowment assets 
were transferred to the Victoria College Foundation, Inc. dwing fiscal year 2011. Due to the transfer of endowment assets in 
prior fiscal year, there are DO gains (or losses) 10 recognize during fiscal year 2012. Poor market conditions continued during 
fiscal year 20 12 resulting in fairly fiat interest rale returns. 

Sbort~term liabilities increased by $636,446, or 7.97%. The increase is due primarily to an increase in Deferred Revenue 
related to federal. Slate, and local gifts and grants. More information related to deferred revenue can be found in Note 2 of the 
Notes to lhe Financial Statements. 
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Year Ended August 31, 2012 

Table 1 - Condeosed ComDllrathe FJuanc::ial Information 

Financial SUletneut Category FY2011 FY2011 

Ane ll 

Cub and Investments S 9,323,692 $ I 1,624,567 
Other Assets 6,202,829 4,984.450 
Capilli A.ueu 44,813.394 44,030,809 

Total A$$CIS 60,399,915 60,639,826 

U a bl lliles 
Current liabilities 8,617, 190 7,980,744 

L.ena-term. Lillbilides LS,196,S76 15,472,395 

Total Lillbililles 23,8 13,166 23,453,139 

Nu AnUI 
[nvested in Capital Assets. Net orRelated Debt 29,325,6805 27,083,414 
Unrestricted 6,087,427 7,540,323 
Restricted 1,173,037 2,562,948 

Toul.! Net Assets $36,586,149 $37,186,687 

Opera llng Re \~nuu 

TWl ion aod Fees (oel or diSCOIIIIIs) 9,631,40Z 8,571,347 
Local, State and Fedenli ()'anlS and Colliracis 3,333,638 6,Z36,OZ8 
Au,Kiliary Enlerprise 3,810,8Z6 4,OlO,Z80 
Other 1,056,Z88 638,80Z 

TOlal OperalUlS Revenues 17,83Z,154 19,456,457 

Opuatlns Expensu 
Instru:lion 12,765,707 15,143,721 
PubliC Service 233,150 90,318 
Academic Support 2,579,496 2,338 ,991 
Student &!ppOrt 2,439,030 2.816,925 
InSlilw iOlll1 &!ppOri 5,207,318 4,006,881 
Operation and Maintenance or Plant 3,934,548 2,998.333 
Scholarships and Fellowships 13,946,538 13,802,754 
Auxiliary Enterprises 3,548,458 3,626,919 
Depreciation 1,827,272 1,465,711 

Total Operatin, Expenses 46,481,5 17 46,290,553 

Operatin, Income (Loss) (28,649,363) (26,834 ,096) 

Noo -Open tlo & Re\~ DUn (Ex pe ous) 
State Appropriation. 7,414,789 8,503,704 
T~~ 8,375,917 7,780,879 
Tille IV 12,601,061 12,336,719 
0;", 384.219 115, 176 
Equity traosfer In 580,000 
Interest on Capilli Related Debl (610,345) (794,770) 
Investment Related Income 99,096 427.693 
Other income 1,689 

Total Non-Opo:rating Revenues (Expenses) 28,846,426 28,969,401 

Income Berore O!her Revenues, (Expenses), Glint, (Losses) 197,063 2,135,305 

o Iile r Re ve nu n, (Ex penses), Cll ns, (Lones) (121,961) (2,848,873) 

Inere8SC (Decrease) in Net Asset. 75,102 (713 ,568) 

Beginning Net Assets, as Adjusted 37,186,687 37,900,255 
Adjustments to Net Assets (675,640) 

Ending Net Assets S 36,586.149 537,186.687 
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FY 2010 

S 12,758,256 
5,255,25 I 

44,051,728 

62,065,235 

7,334,980 
16,830,000 

24,164,980 

25,831,728 
6,281,439 
5,787,088 

S 37,900,255 

8,047,030 
3,688,661 
4,220,013 

6ZZ,889 

16,578,593 

12,992,730 
30,237 

2,352,102 
2,900,136 
3,373,468 
3,298,347 

11,054,217 
3,398,618 
1,413,636 

40,813,491 

(24,234,898) 

8,604,742 
7,620,356 
9,734,191 

426,437 

(889,964) 

354,147 

25,849,909 

1,615,0 11 

48,779 

1,663,790 

36,236,465 

S 37,900,255 



VICTORIA COUNTY JUNJO R COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 

Management's Discussion and AnaJysis 
Year Ended Augus13 1, 2012 

Capital AsselS and Long Term Deb l Administration 

Capital Assets 

The Districl's investment in capital assets as of August 31, 2012 was $44.873,.394 (nct of accumulated depreciation). This 
amoum represents a net increase (including additions, dispositions, and depreciation expense) of $842,585 over fiscal year 
20 11 . During the fiscal year, construction in progress increased by $2.174.223. Additional information regarding the District's 
capital assets can be found in Note 6 10 the financial statements. 

The following table summarizes the District' s capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, as of 
August 31, 2012, 20 11 , and 20 10. 

Land 
Construction in Progress 
1.Jbrary Volumes and 

Periodicals 
Buildings 
Site ~rovements 
Telecommmications and 

PeripheraJ Equipment 
Machinery, Equipment, 

Furniture and Vehicles 

Totals at Historical Costs 
Total Accurmlated Depreciation 

Net Capital Assets 

Land 
Construction in Progress 
LIbrary Volurres and 

Periodicals 
Buildings 
Site f.rrtlrovements 
Teleconmunications and 

Peripheral Equipment 
Machinery. Equ ipment, 

Furniture and Vehicles 
Totals at Historical Costs 
Total Accurmlated Depreciation 
Net Capita l Assets 

Balance at 
8/3l/2012 

$ 460,387 
2,648,322 

945.265 
46,572,187 

6.512.719 

1.465.470 

5,231,458 

63,835,868 
18,962,474 

$ 44,873,394 

S 

$ 

Balance at Balance at 
8/3 1/2011 8/3112010 

460,387 S 325 • .537 
474,099 3,681,693 

968,859 1,023,531 
46,488.947 46,024,03 1 

6.,505,197 6,383,3 14 

1,396.936 1,159,269 

4.941.654 1,310.687 

61,236,079 59,908,062 
17.205.270 15,856,334 

44,030,809 S 44,051,728 

5 

SChange $ Change 
2012-20 11 2011-2010 

$ $ 134,8.50 
2, 174,223 (3,207,594) 

(23,594) (54.672) 
83,240 464,916 

7.582 121 ,883 

68,534 237.667 

289,804 3,630.967 

2,599,789 1,328,017 
1,757.204 1,348,936 

S 842,585 $ (20,919) 

% Change %OJange 
2012-2011 201 1·2010 

O"J'/o 41.4% 
458.6% -87.1% 

-2.4% -5.3% 
0.2% 1.0010 
0.1% 1.90/0 

4.9010 20.5% 

.5.90/0 m.(fJ/o 
4.2% 2.20/0 

10.2% 8.5% 
1.9% 0.0% 



Long-Term Debt 

VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Year Ended August 3J , 2012 

Long-term debt decreased by 51,590,000 during !.he fiscal year. The District issued $8,480,000 in Series 2012 limited Tax 
Refunding Bonds during fiscal year 2012. Additional information regarding the District's long-term debt can be found in 
NOles 7, 8 and 910 the financial statements. 

The table below summarizes the District's long-term debt outstanding at August31 , 2012, 20 II, and 20 10. 

1999 Revenue Cons truction Bonds 
2006 Tax Bonds Payable 
2008 Maintenance TaxNotcs 
2010 Combined Fee Revenue 

Refunding Bonds 
2012 Umitcd Tax Refunding Bonds 

Total Long-Tcnn Debt 

1999 RevenueConstruction Bonds 
2006 Tax Bonds Payable 
2008 MaintenanccTaxNotes 
2OIOCombined Fee Revenue 

Refunding Bonds 
2012l..imited Tax Refunding Bonds 

Total Long-Tenn Debt 

Balance at 
8/3U2012 

S 
3,575,000 

550,000 

2,730,000 
8,365,000 

$ 15,220,000 

Balance at Balancesl 
8/3 112011 8/31/2010 

S S 3,410,000 
12,655,000 13.230,000 
1,075,000 1,580,000 

3,080,000 

S 16,810,000 S 18,220,000 

SChange SChange 
2012-201 I 2011 -2010 

S S (3,410,000) 
(9,080,000) (575,000) 

(525,000) (505,000) 

(350,000) 3,080,000 
8,365,000 

S (1,590,000) S (1,410,000) 

% Qange % ClJange 
2012-2011 2011-2010 

NlA -IOO.O"..{, 
-71 .80/D -4.3% 

-48.SDIo -32.0".4 

-11.4% UX).O% 

100.0010 NlA 

-9.5% -7.7% 

The District's revenue bood rating is A+/Stable and its general obligation bond rating is AAlS table as rated by the bond rating 
agency Standard & Poor's, There are no known debt Limitations that could affect the financing of facilities or services. 
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 

Enrollment Highlights 

Management' s Discussion and Analysis 
Year Ended August 31,2012 

Credit student enrollment and COniaet hours increased by 5.2% and 2.8%, respectively, for the falltenn. Headcount was 4,513 
for the fa112011-2012 tenn compared to 4,290 for the fall 2010-201 1 term. Overall credit student enrollment and contact bours 
decreased by 0.9% and 1.2%, respectively due to a drop in summer enrollment from 2,289 in fiscal year 20 I 0-20 I I to 1,596 in 
fiscal year 2011 -2012. Non-credit enrollment decreased from 1,230 in the fall 2010-2011 term to 696 in the fall 2011-2012 
term, a decrease of 43.4%. The reduction in non-credit enrollment is due, in part, to the conclusion of a Skills Development 
Grant from the Texas Workforce Commission (TWC). Grants obtained through the TWC allow the District to offer specialized 
training to industry partners within its service area, thereby increasing the skill level of incumbent and new workers. The 
District will continue to seek funding from the TWC in order to offer courses that enhance the quality of workers in its service 
area. 

2011 -2012 F'" Spr;n. Swruner Annual * 
Enrollment 4,513 4,161 I 1,596 5,939 

Contact Hours I 796,832 1 773,776 1 212,704 1,783,312 

Credi t 
2010-2011 F'" Sorin!! S unmter Annual * 

Students 
Enrollment 4,290 4,116 2,289 5,991 

Contact Hours 775,152 776,960 252,880 1,804,992 

2009-20 I 0 Fall SDriuf! S ununer Annual * 
Enrollment 4,062 4,037 2,041 5,667 

Contact Hours 727,312 728,064 254,592 1,605,552 

2011-20 12 Fau Sorinl1 Summer I Summer 2 Annual * 
Enrollment 6961 750 684 1,209 3,736 

Contact Hours 30,631 1 38,286 30,715 31,139 130,771 

Non-Credit 
2010-2011 F'" Sorin!! Sununer 1 Swruner 2 Annual * 

Students 
Enrollment 1,230 1,499 1,290 1,785 4,378 

Contact Hours 47,570 63,662 43,590 54,037 208,859 

2009-2010 F'" Sorin!! S ummer 1 Summer 2 Annual * 
En.rollment 885 763 798 1,763 2,959 

Contact Hours 32,052 40,854 25,293 61,969 160,168 

• Unduplicated 
Certificates and Degrees Conferred: 

Associate Associate Associate Work Total Degrees 
Fiscal of of of Applied Foree ~d 

Year Art< Science Sciences Certificates Certificates 
2011-2012 45 69 214 205 533 

2010-2011 41 1 92 '66 1 257 1 556 

2009-2010 39 1 83 1 167 1 262 1 551 
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Contingency 

VICTORIA CO UNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Year Ended August 31, 2012 

Texas Constitution article 16, section 67(b)(3) provides that the State of Texas must contribute "not less lhan six percent nor 
more than ten percent of the aggregate compensation paid to individuals participating in the system", referring [0 the State's 
Teacher Retirement System (TRS) including the related faculty Optional Retirement Program (ORP). 

During the 2011 legislative session, the Texas legislature appropriated retirement funds fo r various types of educational 
institutions other than community and junior colleges in satisfaction of this requirement, but the community college 
appropriations restricted the State's contribution to TRS/ORP on behalf of community co!leges to only six percent of each 
district 's unrestricted General Revenue appropriation for eacb year oftbe biennium state budget. 

There is no pending litigation concerning this issue to construe the constitutional funding requirements; or to hold that the State 
biennium appropriations satisfy those requirements; or to attempt to collect any shortfall contributions from any community 
college district. 

The District has calculated that as of August 31, 2012, the contribution that has not been paid to TRS on behalf of District 
employees is $301,653. 

Strategic and Operational Planning 

Many objectives in Victoria College's (VC' s) 2009-2012 Strategic Plan were successfulIy completed during the year. Three 
committees, focusing on the priority goals of Student Success, Meeting Community Needs, and Institutional Excellence, are 
working to develop the next three-year plan with action items designed to continue to address the priority goals. The plan will 
be adopted by the Board of Trustees in January 2013. 

Campus Master Plan 

In fa112011 , the Board of Trustees approved the 20 11-2020 college Master Plan. The District seeks to continue creating a 
campus that demonstrates VC 's commitment to studenl success. Such a campus is welcoming, student centered, and fosters a 
collegial environment for engaged learning. The campus will continue to be scalable for growth, yet flexible to meet new 
educational and community needs. The campus will clearly demonstrate VC's commitment to stewardship of resources, 
permanence of mission, and the college's status as the premier institution of higher education for the Crossroads region. 
Several facility initiatives were identified for focus in the near future . These included a comprehensive facilities plan for 
student life, a workforce training and conference center, an enrollment services facility, business continuity, additional parking, 
a public service training center, renovations to the library and Museum of the Coastal Bend, and a new recital hall. 

Resource M anagement & Development 

Victoria College remains committed to maintaining the affordability of higher education and works diligently 10 develop and 
enhance its resources in order to balance the needs of its students with the needs of its entire constituency of taxpayers, 
community members, and business and industry. As State fmandal support continues to decrease and the cost of doing 
business continues to increase, achieving this balance becomes progressively more difficult To offset the loss in stale funding, 
the college increased the property tax rate slightly, from $0.153 1 to $0.1606, per $ 100 valuation and increased the tuition rate 
per semester credit hour from $34 to $43 for the fiscal year 2012. For upcoming fIScal year 2013, the property tax rate and 
college's tuition and fee rates were held steady at fiscal year 2012 levels. 

Victoria College strategically and aggressively seeks external support through donations and grants to help offset the cost of 
new program development, to provide student fmancial support, and to provide necessary funds for expansion and growth. The 
District strives to secure the resources necessary to facilitate college enrollment and successful completion of postsecondary 
education and training for service area students without their having an accumulation of excessive financia l burden. Generous 
community support and a strategic focus on investment management allowed the VC Foundation to award over $338 thousand 
in student scholanhips and inject nearly $122 thousand to enhance College programs, facilities, and initiatives. 

Several grants, totaling nearly $1.5 million, were awarded to Victoria College during the year to support students' finandal 
needs and programs. Nearly $800 thousand of the total was awarded by the Texas Workforce Conunission Skills Development 
Fund to provide training fo r 380 new hires for a new community industry partner, Caterpillar. 
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Year Ended August 31, 2012 

CoUege Recognition & Accomplishments 

Victoria College's Respiratory Care Program was recognized with the Distinguished Registered Respiratory Care Therapist 
Credeotialing Success Award by the Commission on Accreditation for Respiratory Care. The award honors the program for 
credentialing success, success in reporting outcomes, attrition and positive job placement. VC's program is among 32 
programs out of approximately 440 in the nation to receive this recognition. Additionally, VC's program is the only one at a 
community college out of four programs recognized in the state of Texas. 

Victoria College's Physical Therapist Assistant program, which began in 2009, completed the final stage of the accreditation 
process and received official accreditation from the Commission on Accreditation in Physical Therapy Education of the 
American Physical Therapy Association. The process has included curriculum development, a self-assessment, and two site 
visits by the accrediting agency. The PTA program's accreditation candidacy application was submitted in 2010. The ijrst class 
of Physical Therapist Assistants graduated the program in spring 2012. 

For the ftrst time in VC's history, the Zeta Gamma chapter earned the respected Five-star status among Phi Theta Kappa 
chapters. Zeta Gamma, recognized at the international PTK Annual Convention in Nashville, TN, also received the 
Distinguished Chapter Officer Team award and the Honors in Action Award. The Five-star status was earned due to Zeta 
Gamma's high participation and activity at the local, regional and international level. According to PTKorg, such participalion 
includes organizing a chapter, developing projects, involvement in international PTK activities and events, and more. 
Achieving a Five-star level put the chapter in the top third of all Texas chapters and the top quarter of all international chapters. 
In addition, VC's chapter was one of26 chapters, internationally, to earn the Distinguished Chapter Officer Team Award based 
on the officers' outstanding achievements and teamwork. 

Victoria College was honored by the Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) with a 2011 Partnership Award in recognition of 
its ongoing stewardship of Skills Development Fund (SDF) grants awarded by the Commission. VC has been the recipient of 
Dumerous Skills Development Fund grants over the past decade. Working closely with local industry, VC helped identify skills 
gaps and tailored programs designed to increase or expand the skills of workers in the Golden Crescent Workforce 
Development Area. Included among the diverse industries with which VC has partnered on SDF projects are: the petro and 
industrial chemical industries, plastics and advanced manufacturing businesses, and oil and gas exploration companies. TWC's 
2011 Partnership Award highlights the important role community coUeges play in providing a skilled workforce. In serving the 
needs of employers, Victoria College has been instrumental in assisting workers to obtain the specific skills they need to meet 
the demands of the regional economy. Customized training also ensures that workers whose skills no longer align with those 
needed for today's jobs are updated and improved. Skills Development Fund projects have provided the resources for VC to 
expand its capacity to serve area industry through the development of curriculum and purchase of state-of-the-art training 
equipment in such areas as pump fundamenta ls, emergency medical care, fire safety, and lean manufacturing, to name a few . 

Victoria College was named a fmalist for the 2011 Star Award from the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board for its 
TRiO Student Support Services Program and specifically, the KEY Center. Eleven finalists, including VC, were recognized 
during the Texas Higher Education Leadership Conference. VC's TRiO Student Support Services Program, which includes the 
KEY Center, is 100 percent federally funded by the U.S. Department of Education to promote participation and success at the 
college level for students from underrepresented andlor disadvantaged groups. These support services apply to all students 
who attend VC and focus on the expansion and improvement of services that make getting a college education more accessible. 
Additionally, the KEY Center offers support to low-income, first-ge neration, or disabled individuals to help ensure completion 
of their college education. 

New Facilities & Community Support 

Victoria County voters approved a $22 million general obligation bond to support VC's master plan, whicb includes 
construction of an Emerging Technology Center. The bond election passed with a 66% approval rate. In addition to supporting 
the training needs of current and future students and employers, VC's Emerging Technology Center will provide additional 
space for corporate and industrial training programs. It will also allow VC to develop new, in-demand certificate and degree 
programs that support regional economic development while freeing up space on VC's main campus for growing academic 
programs. 
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Year Ended August 31, 2012 

New Facilities & Communi ty Support (continued) 

The 80,000 sqUare-fOOl facility will include welding labs, specialized training labs for industrial applications, and rapid 
response labs that can be configured to meet emerging needs. Additionally, the center will include computer labs for 
instnK:tion, traditional classrooms and flexible-use rooms for large-scale corporate lraining events. Thirteen acres near State 
Hwy. 59 and Loop 463 wiU house the Emerging Technology Center. The Victoria Sales Tax Oevelopmem Corporation and 
ViclOria City Council approved the propeny transfer to ye. 

Customized Training 

Victoria College's Workforce and Continuing Education Department developed customized tralDlOg programs for many 
business and industry partners. One such partner was Key Energy Services (Key). New employee-drivers for Key's fluid 
manage ment division were trained by VC instructors and, upon successful completion, earned a Commercial Driver's License. 
The college is also strategically located near Key's operations and facilities located from George West to 
EI Campo---a region importanl lo many of Key's Gulf Coast customers. 

QuaJity Enh ancement And Acc redita tion 

As pan of ils reaffirmation process and compliance cenificate approval, VC is developing a plan to improve student success by 
helping StudenlS become more actively engaged in their education. Increasing active learning in the c lassroom will help 
srudems improve their critical thinking and communication skills. Active learning is the topic of VC's Quality Enhancement 
Plan, or QEP. which is a required component of the college's reaffirmation of accreditatioo by the Southern Association of 
Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges, commonly referred to as SACS. The plan is designed to enhance the learning 
e:tperience for the student, thereby leading to greater student success. SACS approval of the QEP and VC's reaffirmation of 
accreditation will take place in June 20 14. 

Contacting the District's Fin ancial Management 

This financia l report is designed to provide a general overview of the District's finances and demonstrate the District's 
accountability for the money it receives. Questions concerning any information provided in the report or requests for 
additional financial information should be addressed 10 the Victoria County Junior College District, 2200 Easl Red River, 
Victoria, Texas 7790 I. 
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EXHIBIT I 
VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRJCT 

VICTORIA, TEXAS 
Statement of Net Assets 

August 31, 2012 

Current Year Prior Year 
ASSETS 
C urrent Assets 

Cash & cash equivalents $ 8,626,105 $ 9,046,797 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 695,073 2,575,258 
ShorHerm investments 2,225 2,223 
Restricted shan-term investments 289 289 
Due from component unit 19,617 
Accounts receivable (net) 3,689,127 3,710,128 
Restricted accounts receivable 385,427 454,885 
Inventories 837,477 799,820 
Prepaid expenses 16,931 

Total Current Assets 14,252,654 16,609,017 

Noncurrent Assets 
Unamonized bond issuance costs 1,273,867 
Construction in progress 2,648,322 474,099 
Investments in real estate 460,387 460,387 
Capital assets (net) (See note 6) 41,764,685 43,096,323 

Total Noncurrent Assets 46,147,261 44,030,809 

Total Assets 60,399,915 60,639,826 

LIA BILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable 1,070,138 630,500 
Accrued liabilities 546,879 559,551 
Funds held for others 330,223 387,786 
Due to component unit 35,923 
Dcferrcd revenues 5,009,027 4,927,907 
Bonds payable - current portion 1,625,000 1,475pOO 

Total Current Liabilities 8,617,190 7,980,744 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Bond premium 1,601,576 137,395 
Bonds payable 131595,000 15,335,000 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 15,196,576 15,472,395 

Total Liabilities 23,813,766 23,453,139 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 29,325,685 27,083,414 
Restricted for 

Expendable 
Student aid 168,270 192,321 
Unexpended bond proceeds 2,112,862 
Construction in progress 700,000 
Debt seTVice 304,767 257,765 

Unrestricted 6,087,427 7,540,325 

Total Net Assets (Schedule D) ! J~,~S~ 1~2 i J21Sg gSZ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 
Affiliated Organization 

Statement of Financial Position 
August 31, 2012 

Current Year 
ASSETS 
C urrent Assets 

Cash & cash equivalents $ 844,553 
Tuition assistance receivable 1,942 
Pledges, receivable 

Temporarily restricted 2,842 
Pennanently restricted 20,000 

Due from Victoria College 35,923 
Other currenrassets 450 

Total Current Assets 905,710 

Otber Assets 
Endowment Investments - money market funds 322,571 
Endowment Investments· equity securities 6:8081134 

Total Endowment investments 7,130,705 

Endowment investments - temporarily restricted 11°10,644 

Total Other Assets 8,141,349 

Total Assets $ 9,047,059 

LlABlLITrES 
Current Liabilities 

Due to Victoria College $ 
Tota] Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted net assets 73,576 
Temporarily restricted net assets 1,822,778 
Permanently restricted net assets 7,150,705 

Total Net Assets 9,047.059 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 9,047,059 

The accompanying notes are an integra! part of these fmancial statements. 
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Prior Year 

$ 806,845 
2,910 

12,271 

245 

822.271 

204,799 
6,751,666 

6,956,465 

410,336 
7,366,801 

$ 8,189,072 

$ 19!617 
19,617 

19,617 

123,899 
1,089,091 
6,956,465 

8, 169,455 

$ 8,189,072 
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EXHIBIT 2 
VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 

VICTORIA, TEXAS 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and 

Changes in Net Assets 
For The Year Ended August 31, 2012 

Current Year Prior Year 
OPERATlNG REVENUES 

Tuition and fees (net of discounts of$4,758,129 & 
$4,558,893, respectively) $ 9,631,402 $ 8,571,347 

Federal grants and contracts 1,512,266 3,292,993 
State grants and contracts 1,419,665 2,629,097 
Non-governmental grants and contracts 401 ,707 313,938 
Sales and services of educational activities 795,249 367,762 
Auxiliary enterprises (net of discounts of $2,206,473 & 

$2,153,544, respectively) 3,810,826 4 ,010,280 
General operating reveoues 261,039 271.040 

Total Operating Revenues (Schedule A) 17.832,154 19,456,457 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Instruction 12,765,707 15,143,721 
Public service 233 ,150 90,318 
Academic support 2,579,496 2,338,991 
Student services 2,439,030 2,816,925 
Institutional support 5,207,318 4 ,006,881 
Operation and maintenance of plant 3,934,548 2,998,333 
Scholarships and fellowships 13,946,538 13,802,754 
Auxiliary enterprises 3,548,458 3,626,919 
Depreciation 1,827.272 1,4651711 

Total Operating Expenses (Schedule 8) 46,481 ,517 46,290,553 

Operating (Loss) (28,649,363) (26,834,096) 

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 
State allocations 7,414,789 8,503 ,704 
Title rv 12,601,061 12,336,719 
Maintenance ad valorem taxes 
Taxes for maintenance and operations 6,588,399 6,006,1 J 1 
Taxes for general obligation bonds 1,787,518 1,774,768 

Gifts 384,219 715,176 
Equity transfer in 580,000 
Investment income (net of investment expenses) 99,096 427,693 
Other income 1,689 
Interest on capital related debt (610,345) (794,770) 

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (Schedule C) 28
1
846,426 28,969,401 

Income Before Other Revenues, (Expenses), Gains and (Losses) 197,063 2,135,305 

Other Revenues, (Expenses), Gains, (Losses) 
Loss on disposal of capital assets (5,889) (15,230) 
Bond issuance costs (168,435) (130,610) 
Donation of capital assets 52,363 604,077 
Transfers of endowments (3,307,110) 

Total Other Revenues, (Expenses), Gains, (Losses) {121 ,961) (2,848,873) 

Increase in Net Assets 751102 (713,568) 

NET ASSETS 
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 37,186,687 37,900,255 
Adjustment to Net Assets (675,640) 
Net Assets - End of Year $ 36,586,149 $ 37,186,687 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VlCTORJA, TEXAS 
Affiliated Organization 
Statement of Activities 

For The Year Ended August 31, 2012 

Temporarily Permanently 
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted 

Support and revenues 
Grants and contributions S 43,133 $ 287,461 $ 294,534 
In-kind donations 115,430 
Interest and dividends 162 203,819 
Rental income 
Net increase in fair value of investments 396z272 138,998 

Total unrestricted support and revenues 158.725 887,552 433,532 

Net assets released from restrictions 389,907 ( 150,615) (239,292) 
Net assets returned to donors (3,250) 
Net assets transferred from Victoria College 

Tolal unrestricteQ support and revenues 

And reclassifications 548,632 733,687 194,240 

Expenses 
Program 460,172 
Management and general 13,972 
FUndraising 124,811 

Total unrestricted expenses 598,955 

Increase in net assets (50,323) 733,687 194,240 

NET ASSETS 

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 123,899 1,089,091 6,956,465 

Net Assets - End of Year $ 73,576 $ 1,822,778 S 7,150,705 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Total Total 
Current Year Prior Year 

$ 625,128 , 695,305 
115,430 116,074 
203,981 167,737 

35,750 
535,270 733,411 

1,479,809 1,748,277 

(3,250) ( 15,570) 
3zoo7z022 

1,476,559 4,739,729 

460,172 764,830 
13,972 20,293 

124z811 11 9,339 

598,955 904,462 

877,604 3,835z267 

8, 169,455 4,334,188 

S 9,047,059 S 8, 169,455 



(This page intentionaUy left blank.) 



EXHIBIT 3 
VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 

VICTORIA, TEXAS 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For The Year Ended August 31, 2012 

Current Year Prior Year 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTMTIES 

Receipts from students and other customers $ 14,318,597 $ 13,646,853 
Receipts from grants and contracts 3,424,097 6,327,109 
Other receipts 316,580 329,629 
Payments to suppliers for goods or services (7,331,106) (6,750,122) 
Payments to or on behalf of employees (22,161,664) (22,842,406) 
Payments of scholarships and fellowships ~13,946.538) (13,802,754) 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (25,380,034) (23,091,691) 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FlNANCING ACTIVlTIES 

Receipts from state allocations 6,572,230 7,042,994 
Receipts from federal (Title IV) allocations 12,601,061 12,336,719 
Receipts from ad valorem tax revenues 6,588,399 6,006,111 
Gifts and grants (other than capital) 384,219 715,176 

Student organization and other agency transactions (57,564) 15,581 
Transfers to Victoria College Foundation, Inc. (3,307,110) 

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 26,088,345 22,809,471 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FL'IANCING ACTJVITIES 

Receipts from ad valorem tax revenues 1,787,518 1,774,768 
Contribution of capital assets 52,363 604,077 
Purchases of capital assets (2,675,746) (1,460,022) 

Proceeds from disposal of capital assets 5,889 15,230 

Loss on disposal of capital assets (5,889) (15,230) 
Proceeds from refunding bonds 8,480,000 3,455,000 
Defeased debt (8,480,000) (3,410,000) 

Bond issuance costs (168,435) (130,610) 

Bond premium 1,464,181 137,395 

Payments on capital debt - principal (1,590,000) (1 ,455,000) 
Payments on capita! debt - interest {61O,345) (794,770) 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities (1,740,464) (1,279,162) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from sale and maturity of investments (1 ,273,867) 3,028,772 

Other income 1,689 
Investment earnings 99,094 469,021 

Equity transfer in 580,000 
Prior period adjustment (675,640) 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 0,268,724) 3,497,793 

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (2,300,877) 1,936,411 

Cash and cash equivalents - September 1 11,622,055 9,685,644 

Cash and cash equivalents - August 31 $ 9,321,178 $ 11,622,055 

Cash & cash equivalents $ 8,626,105 $ 9,046,797 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 6951°73 2,5751258 

Total cash and cash equivalents $ 9,321,178 $ 1116221°55 
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VlCfORIA, TEXAS 

Statement of Cash Flows 
For The Vear Ended August 31, 2012 

(Continued) 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH 
PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACflVITlES: 

Operating (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash used by 
operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 
State group insurance 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
Receivables (net) 
Due from component unit 
Inventories 
Prepaid expenses 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Deferred revenue 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

The accompanying notes aTe an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Current Year 

S (28,649,363) 

1,827,272 
842,559 

90,459 
55,541 

(37,657) 
(16,931) 
439,638 
(12,672) 
81,120 

$ (25,380,034) 

EXHIBIT 3 

Prior Year 

$ (26,834,096) 

1,465,711 
1,460,710 

91,081 
58,589 

(82,541) 
203,672 

(155,683) 
3,402 

697,464 

$ F3,091,691) 
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I . Reporting Entity 

VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
August 31, 2012 

Victoria County JUnlor College District (the "District") was created by a vote of the electorate of Victoria 
County, Texas, at an election held on December 2,1947, in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas to 
serve the educational needs of Victoria County and the surrounding communities. The Board ofTrustces (the 
"Board''), a seven-member group, is the level of government which has governing responsibilities over all 
activities related to public junior colleges within the jurisdiction of the District. Board members are elected by 
the public and have decision-making authority, the power to designate management, the responsibility to 
significantly influence operations and primary accountability for fiscal matters, including taxing authority. 
The District is considered to be a special-purpose, primary government according to the definition in 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 14, The Financial Reporting Entity. While 
the District receives funding from local, state, and federal sources, and must comply with the spending, 
reporting, and record keeping requirements of these entities, it is not a component unit of any other 
governmental entity. Furthermore, all activities and organizations over which the Board exercises oversight 
responsibility have been included in the basic financ ial statements. 

2. Summary of Significant Accountine Policies 

Report Guidelines 

The significant accounting policies followed by the District in preparing these financ ial statements are in 
accordance with the Texas Hlgher Education Coordinating Board's Annual Financial Reporting 
Requirements for Texas Public Community and Junior Colleges. The District applies all applicable 
GASB pronouncements and all applicable Financial Accounting Standards Board (F ASB) statements 
and interpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless they conflict or contradict GASB 
pronouncements. The District has elected not to apply F ASB guidance issued subsequent to 
November 30, 1989, unless specifically adopted by the GASE. The District is reported as a special­
purpose government engaged in business type activities. 

Tuition Discounting 

Texas Public Education Grams - Certain IUlboD amounts are required to be set aside for use as 
scholarships by qualifying students. This set aside, called the Texas Public Education Grant (lPEG), is 
shown with tuition and fee revenue amounts as a separate set aside amount (Texas Education Code 
§56.033). When the award is used by the student for tuition and fees, the amount is recorded as tuition 
and a corresponding amount is recorded as a tuition discount If the amount is disbursed directly to the 
student, the amount is recorded as a scholarship expense. 

Title W, Higher Education Act Program Funds - Certain Title TV REA Program funds are received 
by the District to pass through to the student These funds are initially received by the District and 
recorded as restricted revenue. When the award is used by the student for tuition and fees, the amounts 
are recorded as revenue and a corresponding amount is recorded as a tuition discount If the amount is 
disbursed directly to the student., the amount is recorded as a scholarship expense. 

Other Tuition Discounts - The District awards tuition and fee scholarships from institutional funds to 
students who qualifY. When these amounts are used for tuition and fees, the amounts are recorded as 
tuition and fee revenue and a corresponding amount is recorded as a tuition discount. If the amount is 
disbursed directly to the student., the amount is recorded as a scholarship expense. 
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Polk ies (Continued) 

Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements of the District have been prepared on the accrual basis wbereby all revenues 
are recorded wben earned and all expenses are recorded wben they have been reduced to a legal or 
contractual obligation to pay. 

Encumbrance accounting, under whicb purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for 
expenditures of funds are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is 
employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration. Under Texas law, appropriations lapse at 
August 31, and encumbrances outstanding at that time are to be either canceled or appropriately 
provided for in the subsequent year's budget Encumbrances outstanding at year-end that are provided 
for in the subsequent year's budget are reported as designations of net assets since they do not constitute 
expenditures or liabilities. All encumbrances outstanding for the year ended August 31, 2012 were 
canceled. 

Budgetary Data 

Each community college in Texas is required by law to prepare an annual operating budget of 
anticipated revenues and expenditures for the fiscal year beginning September l!t. The District's Board 
of Trustees adopts the budget, which is prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. A copy of the 
approved budget and subsequent amendments must be filed with the Texas Higber Education 
Coordination Board, Legislative Budget Board, Legislative Reference Library, and Governor's Office 
of Budget and Planning by December lSi. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and sbort­
tenn investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. 

Investments 

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain 
Invesrments and Externallnveslmem Pools, investments are reported at fair value. Fair values are based 
on published market rates. Short-term investments have an original maturity greater than three months 
but less than one year at time of purchase. (The governing board has designated public funds 
investment pools comprised of $2,514 and $2,512 at August 31, 2012, and 2011, respecliveiy, to be 
short-term investments.] Long-term investments have an original maturity of greater than one year at 
the time of purchase. 

Inventories 

Inventories consist of consumable office supplies, physical plant supplies, food service supplies, and 
bookstore stock. Inventories are valued at cost under the "ftrst-in, first-out" method for supplies and at 
retail method for bookstore stock and are charged to expense as consumed. 

'.i' 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition, or fair value at the date of donation. For 
equipment, the District's capitalization policy includes all items with a unit cost of $5,000 or more and 
an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Renovations to buildings, infrastructure and land 
improvements that significantly increase the value or extend the useful life of the strucntre are 
capitalized. Repairs and maintenance of$1 00,000 or more or that extend a building's useful life are also 
capitalized. The costs of nonnal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or 
materially extend assets' lives are cbarged to operating expense in the year in which the expense is 
incurred. 
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2. Summarv ofSienifican t Accountine: Policies (Continued) 

Capital Assets (Continued) 

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets 

applying the half.year convention. The fo llowing lives are used: 

Buildings 
Buildings and Sile Improvmlef\ts 
Library Books 
Furniture, Machinery, Vehicles and Otha Equipment 
Telecommunications and Peripheral Equipment 

Deferred Revenues 

SOy=> 
20 yean 
ISy=> 
lOy=> 
Sy=> 

Tuition and fees 0[$4,167,290 and $4,507.954, fedeml, state nnd local grants 0[$805,386 and $378,676 
and auxiliary enterprise activity of $36,351 and $41 ,277 have been reported as deferred revenues at 
August 31, 20 12 and 2011 , respectively. 

Use of E,,,timates 

The preparotion of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires the District' s management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain 
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual resul ts could differ from those estimates. 

Operating and Non-Operating Revenue and Expense Policy 

The District distinguisbes operating revenues and expenses from Don-operating items. The District 
reports as a BT A and as a single, proprieuuy fund. Operating revenues and expenses generally resul! 
from providing services in connection with the District's principal ongoing operations. The principal 
operating revenues are tuition and related fees. The major non-opemting revenues are state 
appropriations and property tax collections. Operating e;.cpenses include the cost of sales and services, 
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. 

Risk Management 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to tOrlS; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. During its fi scal year ended 
August 3 1, 20 12, the District purchased commercial insurance to cover general Iiahilities. There 
were no significant reductions in coverage in the past year. 

3. Authorized Investments 

The Board of Trustees of the District bas adopted a written invesunent policy regarding the investments of its 
funds as defined in the Public Funds Investment Act (Sec. 2256.001 Texas Government Code). The 
investments of the District are in compliance with the Board of Trustees' Invesunent Policy and the Public 
Funds Investment ACL Such investments include (I) obligations of the United States or its agencies, (2) direct 
obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies, (3) obligatiOns of political subdivisions rated not less than A 
by a national investment rating 6rm, (4) certificates of deposit, and (5) other instruments and obligations 
authorized by statute. 

4. Deposits and Investm ents 

At August 31, 2012, the carrying amount of the District's deposits was $9,247,182 and tOW bank balances 
equaled $ 10,083,888. Bank balances 0[$250,000 are covered by federal depository insurance and $9,833,888 
was covered by coUateml pledged in the District's name. The coUateral was held in the safekeeping 
departments of unrelated banks, which act as the pledging bank's agent. 
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4. Dcpo!iits and lnvc!itmenls (Continued) 

Beginning SeptembeT I, 1997, the District adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 
3 1, Accollnting and Financial Reporting for Cerlain Investments and for External Investment Pools. This 
GASB requires lbat investments be reported at rair value on the balance sheet. The District utilizes quoted 
matket price as its indicator of fair value. 

At August 31, 2012, me District bad no outstanding commitments to seU securities. Cash and cash 
equivalents rq>Orted on Exh.tbit I, Statement or Net Assets, ace comprised orthe items reported below: 

Cash on band 
Demand Deposits 

To tal Cash and Deposits 

$ 73.996 
9,247,182 

$ 9.321,178 

S 59,803 
11 ,562,252 

S t 1,622,055 

The amortized cost and estimated market values or investment securities at August 31, 2012 and 20 II , by 
contraclual maturity. are sbown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because 
borrowers may bave the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties. 

The amonized cost and estimated fair values or investment securities at August 31 are summarized as follows: 

2012 2011 
Estinnted EstUmted 

Type CoS! Fair Value CoS! FaiT Value 

Uncategori2ed lnvestm::nts 

TexPool 
Total Uncategori2:ed Invest.ments 

TyPe of Security 

Tex Pool 
Totallnvestments 

Total Cash and Deposits 
Totallnvestments 

Total Deposits and Investments 

Cash and Temporary lnvestments (Exlubit I) 

Investments (Exhibit I) 

Total Deposits and lnvestments 

~ 2,~14 

S 2,514 
S ~514 

S 2.514 

Market Value 

8/31/2012 

S 2.5 14 
S 2,5 14 

$ 9.321. 178 
2,5 14 

$ 9.323.692 

$ 9.321.178 
2,5 14 

$ 9.323.692 

~ 2.512 ~ 
S 2,512 S 

Market Value 

8131/2011 

S 2,512 

S 2,512 

$ 11 .622.055 
2,5 12 

S 11 .624,567 

$ 11,622,055 

2,512 

$ 11.624,567 

GASB Statement No. 40 requires a determination as to whether the District was exposed to the rollowing 
specific investment risks at year end and if so. the reporting o r certain related disclosures. The District has the 
following risks related to deposits and investments: 

Interest Rate Risk - In accordance with state law and District investment policy, the District does not 
purchase any investments with maturities greater than 10 )/tim. 

Credit Risk - In accordance with state law and the District's investment policy, investments in mutual 
funds and investment pools must be rated al least AAA, and inveStments in obligations from other 
states, municipalities, counties, etc. must be rated at least A. All Tex Pool investments of the District 
are rated AM. 

Concelltration of Credit Risk - The District does not place a limit on the amount the District may invest 
in anyone issuer. 
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4. Deposits a nd in\·estments (Continued) 

There are no realized or unrealized gains or losses on investments for the year ended August3l, 2012. 

During the year ended August 31, 2011, the District transferred all endowment investments to the Victoria 
College Foundation. lnc. At the time of transfer, the District realized gains of £270,694 from the sale of 
investments. The calculation of realized gains is independcm of the calculation of the net increase in fair 
value of invesunents. Realized gains and losses on inveslments that have been held in more than one fiscal 
year and sold in the current ~ may ha\lt: been recognized as an increase or decrease in the fair value of 
inveslments reported in the prior year. 

5. Dcrivative~ 

The District was nOI invested in derivative instruments for the fiscal year ended August 3 1, 2012. 

6. Capital Assets Activity 

Capital asset activity fo r the year ended August 3 1, 2012, was as fo llows: 

Not Depreciated: 
Land 
Construction in Progress 

Subtotal 

Other Capital Assets: 
Library Volumes and 

Periodicals 
Buildings 
Site Improvements 
Tclecornrnunic3lions and 

Peripheral Equipment 
Machinery, Equipmem. 

Furniture and Vebicles 

Subtotal 

Accumulated Depreciations: 
Library Volumes and 

Periodicals 
Buildings 
Site lmprovements 
Telecommunications and 

Peripheral Equipment 
Machinery, Equipment, 

Furniture and Vehicles 

Subtotal 

Net Other Capital Assets 

Net Capital Assets 

Balance 
8/3InOIl 

Primary Institution 
Changes During the Year 

Additions Deletions Reclassifications 

S 460,387 S S s 

Balance 
813112012 

S 460,387 
474,099 2,230,045 

934,486 2,230,045 
__ -,(c:55",8:,''C'') '.648,322 

__ -,(",55""8,,,'~') 3,108,709 

968,859 52,363 
46,488,947 35,000 

6,505.197 

1,396,936 68,533 

41941,654 289.805 

60!301,593 4451701 

4 12,101 61,274 
J 1,759,127 856,9'9 
3,338,010 254,765 

896,731 173,435 

799,301 480,869 

17.2051270 1.827.272 

43,0%.323 (1,381,571) 

$ 44.030.809 S 848.474 
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(75,957) 

(75,957) 

(70,D68) 

(70,D68) 

(5,889) 

S ~5,889) S 

48,241 
7,581 

55,822 

55,822 

993,506 
46,531,528 

6,505,197 

1,465,469 

5.231,459 

60,727.159 

403,307 
12,616,056 
3,592,775 

1,070,166 

1,28°1170 

18,962,474 

41,7641685 

$44,873,394 



6. Capital Assets Activity (Continued) 

Capital asset activity for the year ended August 31, 2011, was as follows: 

Primary mstitution 
Balance Changes During the Year Balance 

8/3 1120 11 Additions Deletions Reclassifications 8131/201 1 

Not D~reciated: 

"md S 325,537 S 1)4,850 $ $ S 460,387 
Construction in Progress 3,681,693 468,482 (3,676,076) 474,099 

Subtotal 4,007,130 603,332 (3,676,076) 934,486 

Other Capita! Assets: 

Library Volumes and 

Periodicals 1,023,531 50,807 (105,479) 968,859 

Buildings ~6,O24,O31 418,420 46,496 46,488,947 

Site Improvements 6,383,314 121 ,883 6,505,197 

Telecommunications and 

Peripheral Equipment 1,159,269 237,667 1,396,936 
Machinery, Equipment, 

Furniture and Vehicles \,310,687 [49,797 (26,527) 3,507,697 4,941,654 

Subtotal 55,900,832 856,691 (132,006) 3,676,076 60,301 ,593 

Accumulated Depreciations: 

Library Volumes and 

Periodicals 439,450 62,899 (90,248) 412,101 

Buildings 10,911,555 847,572 11 ,759,127 

Site Improvements 3,074,958 263,052 3,338,010 

Telecommunications and 

Peripheral Equipment 756,849 139,882 896,731 

Machinery, Equipment, 
Furniture and Vehicles 673,522 152,306 (26,527) 799,301 

Subtotal 15,856,334 1,465,7 11 (116,775) 17,205,270 

Net Other Capital Assets 40,044,498 (609,020) (15,231) 3,676,076 43,096,323 

Net Capital Assets $ 44,051 ,728 $ (5,688) $ (15,231) $ $ 44,030,809 

7. Current and Long-Term Liabilities 

Current liabilities activity for the year ended August 31, 2012, was as follows: 

Balance Balance 
813112011 Additions Reductions 8/3 1/2012 

Accounts payable S 630,500 $ 21 ,213,970 $ 20,774,332 S 1,070,138 

Accrued liabilities 559,551 8,776,403 8,789,075 546,879 

Funds held for others 387,786 57,564 330,222 

Due to component unit 35,924 35,924 

Deferred revenues 4,927,907 5,009,027 4,927,907 5,009,027 

Bonds 
General obl igation bonds 600,000 630,000 600,000 630,000 
Revenue bonds 350,000 360,000 350,000 360,000 
Limited tax refunding bonds 85,000 85,000 

Notes 
Maintenance tax notes 525,000 550,000 525,000 55°1000 

$ 7,980,744 $ 36,660,324 $ 36,023,878 $ 8,617,190 
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7. Current and Long-Term Liabilities (Continued) 

Cwrent liabilities activity for the year ended August 31, 2011, was as follows: 

Balance Balance 
8/3112010 Additions Reductions 8/31/2011 

Accounts payable $ 786,183 $ 23,473,842 $ 23,629,525 $ 630,500 
Accrued liabilities 556,149 7,154,466 7,151 ,064 559,551 
Funds held for others 372,205 15,581 387,786 
Deferred revenues 4,230,443 4,927,907 4,230,443 4,927,907 
Bonds 

General obligation bonds 575,000 600,000 575,000 600,000 
Revenue bonds 310,000 310,000 
Revenue refunding bonds 725,000 375,000 350,000 

Notes 
Maintenance tax Dotes 505,000 525,000 505,000 525,000 

$ 7,334,980 $ 37,421,796 $ 36,776,032 $ 7.980,744 

Long-term liabilities activity for the year ended August 31, 2012, was as follows: 

Balance Balance 
8131/2011 Additions Reductions 8/3112012 

Bo,'" 
General obligation bonds $ 12,055,000 $ $ 9,110,000 $ 2,945,000 
Revenue bonds 2,730,000 360,000 2,370,000 
Revenue refunding bonds 8,480,000 200,000 8,280,000 

Notes 
Maintenance lax notes 550,000 550,000 

$ 15,335,000 $ 8,480,000 $ 10,220,000 $ 13,595,000 

Long-term liabilities activity for the year ended August 31, 2011, was as follows: 

Balance Balance 
8/31/2010 Additions Reductions 8/3112011 

Bonds 
General obligation bonds $ 12.655,000 $ $ 600,000 $ 12,055,000 
Revenue bonds 3,100,000 3,100,000 
Revenue refunding bonds ~,4S5,OOO 725,000 2,730,000 

Noles 
Maintenance tax. notes 1,075,000 525,000 550,000 

$ 16,830,000 $ 3
1
455,000 $ 4,95.0,000 $ 151335,000 
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8. Debt and Lease Obligations 

Debt service requirements at August 31, 2012 were as follows: 

General Oblilption Bonds General Oblisation Bonds 

2006 Limited Tax Bonds 2012 Limited Tax Refundins. Bonds 

Forthe Year Ended 

August 31, Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total 

2013 $ 630,000 $ 170,918 $ 800,918 $ 85,000 $ 271,050 $ 356.050 
2014 655,000 141,938 7%,938 90.000 269,350 359.350 
2015 685,000 112,462 797,462 90,000 267,550 357,550 
2016 720,000 79,925 799,925 95,000 265,750 360,750 
2017 755,000 43,925 798,925 95,000 263,850 358,850 

2018-2022 130,000 6,175 136,175 3,655,000 1,146,750 4,801,750 
2023-2026 4,255,000 378,700 4,633,700 

Totals $ 3,575,000 $ 555,343 $ 4,130,343 $ 8,365,000 $ 2,863,000 $ 1l ,228,OOO 

Revenue Bonds 

2010 Combined Fee Revenue Refunding; TotalBonds 

For the Year Ended 

August 31 , Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total 

2013 $ 360,000 $ 80,950 $ 440,950 S 1,075,000 , 522,918 $ 1,597,918 
2014 370,000 73,750 443,750 1,115,000 485,038 1,600,038 
2015 375,000 66,350 441,350 1,150,000 446,362 1,596,362 

2016 390,000 55,100 445,100 1,205,000 400,775 1,605,775 

2017 400,000 43,400 443,400 1,250,000 351,175 1,601,175 
2018·2022 835,000 50,400 885,400 4,620,000 1,203,325 5,823,325 
2023-2026 4,255,000 378,700 4,633,700 

Totals $ 2,730,000 $ 369,950 $ 3,099,950 $ 14,670,000 $ 3,788,293 $ 18,458,293 

Maintenance Tax Notes 
2008 Maintenance Tax Notes 

For the Year Ended 
August 31, Principal Interest Total 

2013 $ 550,000 $ 14,575 $ 564,575 

Totals $ 550,000 $ 14,575 $ 564,575 

The District currently has no capitaJJease obligations. 
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9. Bonds Pavable 

General infonnation related to bonds payable is summarized below: 

Limited Tax Bonds, Series 2006 
Issued to construct Health Sciences Center, Remodel existing Allied Health Building and 

associated improvements 
Issued August I , 2006 
Amount authorized and issued · $14,500,000 

• Source of revenue for debt service - ad valorem taxes 

• Limited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 
• Issued to refund a portion of Limited Tax Bonds, Series 2006 that were issued to construct 

Health Sciences Center, Remodel existing Allied Health Building and associated 
improvements 

• IssuedMay9,20t2 
• Amount authorized and issued· $8,480,000 
• Source of revenue for debt service - ad valorem taxes 

Combined Fee Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 20tO 
Issued to refund Combined Fee Revenue Bonds, Series 1999 that were issued to construct 

General Services and Technology Buildings and associated improvements 
Issued November 23, 2010 

• Amount authorized and issued· $3,455,000 
• Source of revenue for debt service - Tuition, general fee and general fund inierest 

Maintenance Tax Notes, Series 2008 
Issued to purchase Enterprise Resource System 
Issued April 15,2008 

• Amount authorized and issued· $2,500,000 
• Source of revenue for debt service - maintenance and operations ad valorem tax 

Bonds payable are due in annual installments varying from $80,000 to $1,120,000 with interest rates from 
2.00'% to 5.00% with the final installment due in 2026. Maintenance tax notes mature in 2013, with a final 
installment of$550,000 at 2.65% interest. 

Debt Service for the 2010 Combined Fee Revenue Refunding Bonds was $437,950 for the year ended 
August 31, 2012. Revenues totaling $2,042,098 were available to meet this obligation. 

10. Short Term Debt 

The District used no short·tenn debt for the year ended August 31, 2012. 

11 . Rental Agreement and Operating Lease Commitments 

Operating Lease Commitments 

The District's negotiated a non-cancellable operating lease contract for copiers beginning November 14, 
2008 and ending November 13, 2011. The existing lease was extended for a thirteen month period ending 
December 1, 2012. 

The future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

Fiscal Year Amount 

2013 $ 25,105 

$ 25,105 

Rental expense paid for the years ended August 31, 2012 and 2011 for operating leases totaled $195,304 
and $189,847, respectively. 
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12. Emplovees' Retirement Plan 

The State of Texas (State) has joint contributory retirement plans for almost all of its employees. One of the 
primary plans in which the District participates is administered by the Teacher Retirement System of Texas 
(TRS). 

Teacher Retirement System of Texas 
Plan Description. The District conlnbutes to the TRS, a cost sharing, multiple employer defined benefit 
pension plan. TRS administers retirement and disability annuities, and death and survivor benefits to 
employees and beneficiaries of employees of the public school systems ofT exas. It operates primarily under 
the provision of the Texas Constitution, Article XVI, Sec. 67, and Texas Government Code, Title 8, Subtitle 
C. The Texas state legislature has the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions of the pension plan. 
TRS issues a publically available fmancial report with required supplementary infonnation which can be 
obtained from www.trs.state.tx.us.undertheTRS Publications heading. 

Funding Policy. Contribution requirements are not actuarially determined but are established and amended by 
the Texas state legislature. The State funding policy is as follows: (1) The state constitution requires the . 
legislature to establish a member contnbution rate of not less than 6.0% of the member's annual compensation 
and State contribution rate of not less than 6.0% and not more than 10% of the aggregate annual compensation 
of all members of the system; (2) A State statute prohibits benefit improvements or contribution reductions if, 
as a result of the particular action, the time required to amortize TRS' unfunded actuarial liabilities would be 
increased to a period that exceeds 31 years, or, if the amortization period already exceeds 31 years, the period 
would be increased by such action. State law provides for a member contribution rate of 6.4% for fiscal year 
2012, 2011, and 2010, respectively. The percentage of participant salaries currently contributed by the State 
are 6.0% for fiscal year 2012, 6.644% for fiscal year 2011, 6.644% January 2010 through Augus1201O, and 
6.40 September 2009 through December 2009 for fiscal year 20 I O. 10 certain instances, the District is 
required to make all or a portion of the State's contnbution for fiscal years 2012, 2011, and 2010. 

Optional Retirement Plan 

Plan Description. The State has also established an optional retirement program (ORP) for institutions of 
higher education. Participation in ORP is in lieu of participation in the TRS. ORP provides for the purchase 
of individual annuity contracts and operates under the provision of the Texas Constitution, Article XVI, Sec. 
67, and Texas Government Code, Title 8, Subtitle C. 

Funding Policy. Contnbution requirements are not actuarially determined but are established and amended by 
the Texas Slate legislature. The percentage of participant salaries currently contnbuted by the State for each 
participant are 6.0% for fiscal year 2012, and 6.4% for fiscal years 2011 and 2010. Employee contributions 
percentage was 6.4% for fiscal years 2012, 2011 , and 2010. Benefits fully vest after one year plus one day of 
employment. Because these are individual annuity contracts, neither the State nor the District has any 
additional or unfunded liability for this program. 

The retirement expense related to TRS and ORP contributions paid by the Stale for the District was 
$674,138, $735,419, and $722,643 for the fiscal years ended August 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010, 
respectively. This amount represents the portion of expended appropriations made by the State legislature 
on behalf of the District. On-behalf payments of these benefits were recognized as restricted revenues and 
restricted expenses during the period. 

The total payroll for all District employees was $15,628,102, $15,451,236, and $15 ,046,861 for the fiscal 
years ended August 31 , 2012, 2011 , and 2010, respectively. The total payroll of employees covered by the 
State for TRS was $7,688,294, $7,787,911, and $9,681,975 and the total payroll of employees covered by 
the State for ORP was $3,547,351, $3,406,102, and $3,526,310 for the fiscal years ended August 3 1, 2012, 
2011 , and 2010, respectively. 

13. Deferred Compensation Program 

The District does not have employees participating in the deferred co~pensation program that was 
instituted pursuant to authority granted in Government code 609.00 1. 
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14. Compensable Absences 

FuU·time employees of the District accrue sick leave based on the length o f their contrncl Sick leave may be 
accumulated up to eighty days, but no employee will receive compensation for sick leave upon tennination of 
employment with the DistriCl Since the District has no obligation for the accumulated sick leave until it is 
actually taken, no accrual for sick leave has been made. Administnltive, clerical, and maintenance personnel 
receive vacation time based on length o f employment Vacation must be taken by August 31 ; carry--<lver of 60 
hours of vacation time is permitted. In the opinion of the administration, the liability for compensable 
absences is not material to the basic financial statements of the District. 

15. Pendine Laws uits 

On occasion, the District may become party to litigation and claims arising in the nonnal COUI'3e of operations. 
The District is currently not involved in any litigation. 

16. Disaggret!atioll of Receivables and Pavables Balances 

Receivables 

Receivables at August 31, 2012, were as foUows: 

Receivable 

Student accounts receivable S 3,315,486 

T""", 503,265 
Receivable fromTitlc rvstudents 294,590 
Third-party contractor receivable 245,439 
InstatlJttnt contracts receivable 236,238 
Vendorreceivablc 503,229 
No n·student returned checks receivable 942 
Payroll advances receivable 220 

Accounts receivab le (net) S 5,099,409 

Receivables at August 31, 2011, were as follows: 

Receivable 

Student accounts receivable $ 3,480,563 

Taxes 501,904 
Receivable from Title rv s tudents 3<YJ,7fIJ 
Third·party contractor receivable 211,780 
Installment contracts receivable 251,830 
Vendor receivable 178,228 
Non·student returned checks receivab le 157 
Payroll advances receivable 220 

Accounts receivable (oet) S 4.934,442 
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Allowance for 

Uncollectibles 

S (462,979) 
(503,265) 
(220,942) 

(223,096) 

S (1,410,282) 

Allowance fo r 

Unco llectibles 

S (329,014) 
(501,904) 
(154,880) 

(238,516) 

S (1,224,314) 

S 

S 

$ 

S 

Not 

Receivable 

2,852,507 

73,648 
245,439 

13,142 
503,229 

942 
220 

3,689,127 

Not 
Receivable 

3,151,549 

154,880 

211 ,780 
13,314 

178,228 
157 
220 

3,710,128 



16. Disaggregation of Roccivables and Pavableii Balances (Continued) 

17. 

18. 

Payables 

Payables at August 31, 2012 and 2011 were as follows: 

2012 2011 

Accounts payable $ 1,070,138 $ 630.500 

Accrued liabilities: 
Accrued payroll 179,605 166,692 
Employee benefits payable 265,288 276,000 

Sales tax payable 101,986 116,799 

Total accrued liabilites 546.879 559,55 l 

Total payables $ 1,617,017 $ 1,190,05 1 

Funds Reid in Trust bv Others 

No funds are held in trust by others on behalfofthe District. 

Confnlcl and Grant A ward 

Contract and grant awards are accounted for in accordance with the requirements of the AlCPA lndustry 
Audit Guide, AudilS of Colleges and Universities. Revenues are recognized on Exhibit 2 and Schedule A. 
For federal contract and grant awards, funds expended but not collected arc reported as Federal Receivables 
on Exhibit I . Non-federal contract and grant awards for which funds are expended but not collected are 
reported as accounts receivable on Exhtbit 1. Contract and grant awards that arc not yet funded and for which 
the District has not yet performed services are not included in the financial statements. Contract and grant 
award funds already committed, e.g. multi-year awards, or funds awarded during fiscal year August 31, 2012, 
and 2011 , for which monies have not been received nor funds expended totaled $3,294,099 and $3,259,945, 
respectively. Of these amounts $2,694,471 and $2,704,722 were from Federal Contracts and Grant Awards; 
$577,1S4 and $466,368 were from State Contracts and Grant Awards; and $22,472 and $3 1,918 were from 
Local Contract and Grant Awards at August 31, 2012 and 20 11 , respectively. 

19. Self-Insured Plans 

The District bas a self-insured arrangement for coverage of workers' compensation. Workers' compensation 
plans are on a pay-as-you-go basis, in which no assets are set aside. Estimated future payments for incurred 
claims are charged to current opera[ions. 

20. Post Retirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefit.!l 

In addition to providing pension benefits, the state provides cenain health care and life insurance benefits for 
retired employees. Almost all of the employees may become eligible for those benefits if they reach normal 
retin:ment age while working for the state. 

Those and similar benefits for active employees are provided through an insurance company whose premiums 
are based on benefits paid during the previous year. The state recognizes the cost of providing these benefits 
by ex.pending the annual insurance premiums. 
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20. Post Retirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits (Continued) 

The state's contribution per full-time employee with individual coverage was $440 per month for the year 
ended August 31,2012 ($413 per month for fiscal year 2011) and totaled $549,628 for the year ended 
August 31, 2012 ($497,286 for the year ended August 31, 201 1). The staie's contribution per full-time 
employee with individual and children coverage was $608 per month for the year ended August 31, 2012 
($571 per month for fiscal year 2011) and totaled $298,250 for the year ended August 31, 2012 ($301,827 for 
the year ended August 31, 2011). The state's contribution for a full-time employee with individual and spouse 
coverage was $691 per month for the year ended August 31, 2012 ($649 per month for fiscal year 2011) and 
totaled S122,373 fnr the year ended August 31, 2012 ($145,155 for the year ended August 31,201 1). 

The state's contnbution for a full-time employee with family coverage was $859 per month for the year ended 
August 3 1, 2012 ($807 per month for fiscal year 2011) and totaled $329,065 for the year ended 
August 31, 2012 ($297,216 for the year ended August 31 , 20 11). 

The cost of providing those benefits for 117 retirees in the year ended August 31, 2012 was $684,024 (retiree 
benefits for 112 retirees cost $623,040 in fiscal year 2011). For 194 active employees, the cost of providing 
benefits was $1 ,299,316 for the year ended August 31, 2012 (active employee benefits for 196 employees cost 
$1,241,484 for the year ended August 3 1, 2011). 

21. Ad Valorem Tax 

The District's ad valorem property ta:'( is levied each October lSI on the assessed value listed as of the prior 
January 151 for all real and business personal property located in the Districl 

As of August 31: 

2012 2011 

Assessed Valuation ofthe Distrct: $ 5,874,484,961 $ 5,661,485,375 
Less: Exemptions (534,697,757) (517,016,218) 

Net Assessed Valuaiton of the District $ 5,339,787,204 $ 5,144,469,157 

2012 
Current Debt 

Operations Service Total 

Authori2ed Tax Rate per $100 valuation S 0.500000 $ 0.500000 $ 1.000000 

Assessed Tax Rate per$l00 valuation $ 0.137000 $ 0.023600 $ 0.160600 

2011 
Current Debt 

Operations Service Total 

Authori2ed Tax Rate per $100 valuation $ 0.500000 $ 0.500000 $ 1.000000 

Assessed Tax Rate per $100 valuation $ 0.1 29(X)() $ 0.024100 $ 0.153100 
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21. Ad Valorem Tax (Continued) 

Taxes levied for the year ended August 31 , 2012 and 2011 were $8,217,980 and $1,647,722, respectively. 
Penalties and interest are nOI assessed. Taxes are due on receipt of the tax bill and are considered delinquent if 
not paid before February 1 of the succeeding year and subject to lien as of July 1 of thai year. 

2012 

Current Debt 
Taxes Collected Operations Service Total 

Current taxes collected $ 5,372,853 $ 1,574,547 $ 6,947,400 
Delinquent taxes collected 1,139,252 198,643 1,337,895 

Penalties and interest collected 73,174 14,174 87,348 
Less discounts and commissions 3,120 154 3,274 

Total collections $ 6,588,399 $ 1,787,518 $ 8,375,917 

20ll 
Oment Debt 

Taxes Collected Operations Service Total 

Current taxes collected $ 5,010,495 $ I,S8S,lID $ 6,595,605 
Delinquent taxes collected 926,245 175,597 1,101,842 

Penalties and interest collected 77,059 15,738 92,7fJ7 

Less discounts and cormnissions (7,688) (l,67Z) (9,365) 

Total collections $ 6,006.111 $ 1.774,768 $ 7,780,879 

Tax collections for the ye~ ended August 31, 2012 and 2011 were 98.28% and 98.05%, respectively, of 
current tax levy. Uncollected taxes are fully reserved at August 3 1. The use of tax proceeds is restricted to 
maintenance and operations and/or general obligation debt service. 

22. lncome Taxes 

The District is exempt from income taxes under internal Revenue Code Section 115, Income of States. 
Municipalities, Etc. aJthough unrelated business income may be subject to income tax under internal Revenue 
code Section 511 (aX2)(B), Imposition of Tax on Unrelated Business Income of Olaritable, Etc. 
Organizations. The District bad no unrelated business income tax liability for the years ended August 31 , 
2012, and 2011. 

23. Discrete Component Unit 

Victoria College Foundation, Inc. (the "Foundation") was established as a separate nonprofit organization in 
1978, to raise funds to provide student schol~hips and assistance in the development and growth of the 
District Under Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 39 Determining Whether 
Certain Organizations are Component Units, an organization should report as a discretely presented 
component unit those organizations that raise and hold economic resources for the direct benefit of a 
government unit. 

Accordingly, the Foundation financial statements are included in the District's annuaJ report as a discrete 
component unit (see table of contents). Complete fmancial statements of the Victoria College Foundation, 
Inc. can be obtained from the administrative office of the Foundation and/or the District. 
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24. Contine.encies 

Texas Constitution article 16, section 67(bX3) provides that the State of Texas must contnbute "not less than 
six percent nor more than ten percent of the aggregate compensation paid to individuals participating in the 
system", refening to the State's Teacher Retirement System (TRS) including the related faculty Optional 
Retirement Program (ORP). 

During the 2011 legislative session, the Texas legislature appropriated retirement funds for various types of 
educational institutions other than community and junior colleges in satisfaction of this requirement, bUI the 
community college appropriations restricted the State' s contribution 10 TRSIORP on behalf of community 
colleges to only six percent of each district's unrestricted General Revenue appropriation for each year of the 
biennium state budget 

There is no pending litigation concerning this issue to construe the constitutional funding requirements; or to 
hold that the State biennium appropriations satisfy those requirements; or to attempt to collect any shortfall 
contributions from any community college district. 

The District has calculated !.hat as of August 31 , 2012, the contribution thai has not been paid to TRS on 
behalf of District employees is $301,653. 

25. Adjustment to Net Assets 

In the preparation of the fmanc ial statements, certain adjustments to oet assets have been recorded within the 
financial statements and are listed as follows: 

Reclassification of prior year expendable student aid 
Equity transfer in from unrestricted funds 

Total adjustments to net assets: 

S (95,640) 
(580,000) 

S (675,640) 

26. Subsequent Events 

\ 

In the opinion of the District's administration, no events have occurred subsequent to the statement of net 
assets date that would materially affect the financials. 
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SC HEDULE A 

VlCTORlA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VICTORIA, T EXAS 

Sebedule of Operating Revenues 
For the Yea r Ended Augu! t 31, 2012 

Total 
Educational Auxiliary Current Prior 

Unrestricted Restricted Activities EIlI~riscs y,~ y~, 

Tuition: 
State funded credit courses 

In-districl resident tuition S 2,870,571 $ $ 2,870,571 $ $ 2,870,571 S 2,474,573 
Out-of-district resident tuition 2,181,606 2,181,606 2, 181,606 1,898,184 
Non-n:sidelll tuition 105,987 105,987 105,987 107,442 
TrEG set aside (set aside)· 334,573 334,573 3)4,573 212,737 

Stale funded continuing education 907,121 907,121 907,12 1 594,549 
Non-state funded continuing education 302,742 302,742 302,742 129,758 

Total Tuition 6,702,600 6,702,600 6,702,600 5,417,243 

Fees: 
General fee 2,834,380 2,834,380 2,834,380 2,860,675 
Technology fee 1,932,536 1,932,536 1,932,536 1,950,648 
Out-of-district fees 2,548,333 2,548,333 2,548,333 2,478,150 
Laboratory fee 183,696 183,696 183,696 177,085 
Course fees 187,986 187,986 187,986 246.439 

Total Fees 7,686,931 7,686,931 7,686,931 7,712,997 

Scholarship Allowances aud Discounts: 
Remissions and exemptions. stau (330,552) (330,552) (330,552) (218,619) 
Tide TV federa l grant! (4,062,419) (4,062,419) (4,062,419) (3,964,937) 
Other federal grants (1,458) ( 1,458) (1,458) (2, 183) 
TPEG awards (32,730) (32,730) (32,730) (29, 190) 
Other state grants (53,662) (53,662) (53,662) (79,653) 
Other local scholarship! {277,308) {277,308) (277,308) {264,311) 

TOfal Scholarship Al!owances {4,758,129) (4,758,129) {4,758,129) (4,558,893) 

Total Net Tuilion and Fees 9,631,402 9,631,402 9,631,402 8.571,347 

Additional Operating Revenues: 
Federal grants and contract! 18,361 1,493,905 1,512,266 1,512,266 3,292,993 
State grants and contracts 9,698 1,409,967 1,419,665 1,419,665 2,629,097 
Nongovernmelllal grants and cOlllrnct! 401,707 40 1,707 40 1,707 313,938 
Sales and services of educational activitiCl 795,249 795,249 795,249 367,762 
General operating revenuei 261,039 261,039 261,039 271,040 

Total Additional Operating Revenues 1,084,347 3,305,579 4,389,926 4J89,926 6,874,830 

AllXiliary E nterprbes: 
Bookstore 5,590,925 5,590,925 5,719,603 
Title rv federal grant! (2,085,617) (2,085,617) (2,040,965) 
Other federal grants (3,196) (3,196) (4,784) 
TPEG awards (70,989) (70,989) (63,311) 
Other local scholarship! {46,67 1) {46,671) {44,484) 

Net Bookstore 3,384,452 3,384,452 3,566,059 

Food service 38 1,590 381,590 418, 175 
Facilities rental! 44,784 44.784 26,046 

Total Net Auxiliary Enterprises 3,810,826 3,810,826 4,010,280 

Total Operating Revenues $ 10,715,749 $ 3,305,579 $ 14,021,328 S 3/810.826 S 17,832,154 $ 19,456,457 

(Emibit 2) (Exhibit 2) 

~ In accordance with Education Code 56,003, S334,573 and $212,737 of tuition was set aside forTcxas Public Education Grants (TPEG 
for the years ended August 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively 
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 

Unrestricted - Educa tional Activities 
Instruction 
Public service 
Academic SUp)lQrt 
Student services 
Institutional support 
Operation and maintenance of plant 
Scholarships and feUowshi ps 

Total Unrestricted Educational Activities 

Restricted - Educational Activities 
lnstruction 
Public service 
Academic support 
Student services 
Institutional support 
Scholarships and fellowships 

Total Restricted Educational Activities 

Total Educational Activities 

Auxiliary Enrerprises 

Depreciation Expense 
Buildings and other real estate improvements 
Equipment and furniture 
Library volumes and periodicals 

Total Operating Expenses 

Schedule or Operating Expenses by Object 
For tbe Year Ended August 31, 2012 

Operatins Expenses 
Benefits 

Salaries State Loc., 
and Wages Benefits Benefits 

S 7,625,924 $ $ 1,258,901 
31,054 2,504 

1,496,720 293,366 
1,262,186 276,352 
2,333,5)4 523,707 

948,962 371,540 
162,168 49 

13,860,548 2,726,419 

1,092,967 798,917 25 1,769 
54 

192,448 
197,479 180,786 39,786 

342,102 
92,639 

1,383,085 1,514,307 291,555 

15,243,633 1,514,307 3,017,974 

384,469 116,802 

$ 15,628,102 $ 1,514,307 $ 3,134,776 
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Otha 
!;;xR!<ns§ 

$ 1,290,373 
199,538 
591,812 
321,699 

2,007,975 
2,614,046 

315!034 
7,340,477 

446,856 

5,150 
160,742 

13,376,648 

13,989,396 

21,329,873 

3,047, 187 

1,111,694 
654,304 

61:274 

S 26,204,332 

SCHEDULE 8 

Current Year Prior Year 
Total Total 

S 10,175,198 $ 9.537,099 
233,096 90,263 

2,381,898 2,079,948 
1,860,237 2,033,026 
4,865,216 3,599,233 
3,934,548 2,998,333 

477,251 488,329 

23,927,444 20,826,231 

2,590,509 5,606,622 
54 55 

197,598 259,043 
578,793 783,899 
342,102 407,648 

13,469,287 13,31 4:425 

17,178,343 20,371,692 

41, 105,787 41, 197,923 

3,548,458 3,626,919 

1,111,694 1,110,624 
654,304 292,188 

61,274 62,899 

$ 46,481,517 $ 46,290,553 

(E}';hibit 2) (Exhibit 2) 



([his page intentionally left blank.) 



VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRlCT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 

Schedule or Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses 
For the Year Ended August 31, 2012 

Auxiliary 
Unrestricted Restricted Entc!Erises 

NOD-Operating Revenues 
State Allocations: 

Education and general state support $ 5,898,092 $ $ 
State group insurance 842,559 
State retirement matching 674,138 

Total State allocations 5,898,092 1,516,697 
Ad valorem taxes: 
Taxes for maintenance and operations 6,588,399 
Taxes for general obligation bonds 1,787,5 18 

Title IV 12,601,061 
Gifts 376,119 8,100 
Equity transfer in 580,000 
Other revenue 1,689 
(nve5tment income 75,955 22,018 1,123 

Total Non-Operating Revenues 12,938,565 16,517,083 1,123 

Non-Operating Expenses 
Interest on capital related debt 610,345 

Total Non-Operating Expenses 610,345 

Net Non-Operating Revenues $ 12,938,565 $ 15,906,738 $ 1,123 
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SCBEDULEC 

Curre" Prior 
Year y"" 

$ 5,898,092 $ 6,307,576 
842,559 1,460,710 
674,138 735,418 

7,414,789 8,503,704 

6,588,399 6,006,11 1 
1,787,518 1,774,768 

12,601,061 12,336,719 
384,219 715 ,176 
580,000 

1,689 
99,096 427,693 

29,456,771 29.764,171 

610,345 794,770 

610,345 794,770 

$ 28,846,426 S 28,969,401 

(Exhibit 2) (Exhibit 2) 



VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 

Current 
Unrestricted 
Restricted for: 

Nonexpendable: 
Student aid 

Expendable: 
Student aid 
Unexpended bond proceeds 
Construction in progress 

Auxiliary enterprises 

Plant 
Debt Service 
Investment in Plant 

Total Net Assets, August 31, 2012 

Total Net Assets, August 3 1, 2011 

Adjustment to net assets 

Sched ule of Net Assets by Source and Availability 
For the Year Ended August 31, 2012 

Detail br Source 
Restricted Capital Assets 

Net of Depreciation 
Unrestricted Expendable Non~Expendable and Related Debt 

$ 1,880,053 $ $ $ 

168,270 

700,000 
4,207,374 

304,767 
29,325,685 

6,087,427 1,173,037 29,325,685 

7,540,325 2,562,948 27,083,4 14 

(580,000) (95,640) 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets $ ~872 ,898) $ ~1,294,271) $ $ 2,242,271 

Current Year 
Total 

$ 1,880,053 

168,270 

700,000 
4 ,207,374 

304,767 
29,325,685 

36,586,149 
(ExlUbit I) 
37,}86:687 

(Exhibit 1) 
(675,640) 

(Exhibit 2) 
$ 75,102 

(Exhibit 2) 



SCUEDULE D 

I Available for Current Operations I I Available for Current Operations I 

Prior Year 

y" No Total y" No 

Current 
Unrestricted $ 1,880,053 $ $ 3,561 ,443 $ 3,561 ,443 $ 
Restricted for: 

Nonexpendable: 
Student aid 192,321 192 ,321 

Expendable: 
Student aid 168,270 
Unexpended bond proceeds 2,112,862 2,11 2,862 
Construction in progress 700,000 

Auxiliary enterprises 4,207,374 3,978,882 3,978 ,882 

Plant 
Debt Service 304,767 257,765 257,765 
Investment in Plant 29.325,685 27,0832414 27,083,414 

Total Net Assets, August 31 , 2012 6,087,427 30,498,722 37, 186,687 7,540,325 29,646,362 
(Exlllbit 1) 

Total Net Assets, August 31, 2011 7,540,325 29,646,362 37,900,255 6,281,439 31 ,618,816 

(Exhibit 2) 
Adjustment to net assets (580,000) (95,640) 

(Exhibit 2) 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets $ ~872,898) $ 948,000 $ ~713,568) $ 1,258,886 $ p,972,454) 

(Exlllbit 2) 
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VlCTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRJCT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
For the Year Ended August 31 , 2012 

Federa l Pass-Through 
Federal GrantorlPass-Througb erDA Grantor's 
GraDtorlPr~ram Tide Number Number 

u.s. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 
Passed through Brozosport College: 

Community Based Job Training Grants 17.269 CB-I S\97-09-60-A-48 

Total Direct Programs 

Total U.S. Department of Labor 

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE HUMANITIES 
Passed through Humanities Texas: 

Promotion of the Humanities - We the People 45.168 HTx Grant #2012-4223 
Total National Endowment for the Humanities 

U.S. DEPARTM'ENT OF EDUCATION 
Direct Programs: 

Federal Supplemental Educational Opponunity Grants 84.007 POO7A117874 
Higher Education Institutional Aid 84.031 P031S090139 
Federal Work-Study Program 84.033 P033AI17874 
TRlO - Student Support Services 84.042 P042A101246 
Federal Pell Grant Program 84.063 P063P I 12339 
Federal Pell Grant Program 84.063 P063Q112339 
Federal Pell Grant Program 84.063 P063Q I 02339 
Federal PLUS Loans 84.268 P268K122339 
Federal Direct Student Loans - Subsidized 84.268 
Federal Direct Student Loans - Unsubsidized 84.268 

Total Direct Programs 

Pass Through From Texas Education Agency: 
Adult Education - Basic Grants to States 84.002 124100017110424 
Adult Education - Basic Grants to States 84.002 1341000171 10454 

Total Texas Education Agency 

Pass Through From Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board: 
Career and Technical Education - Basic Grants to States 84.048 124279 

Total Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board 

Total U.S. Department of Education 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVlCES 
Pass Through Texas Edllcation Agency: 

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (T ANF) 93.558 123625017110399 

TotalTANF 

Passed through Texas AgriLife Extension Services, Texas A&M University: 
Diabetes Prevention and Control Programs 93.988 

T otal Texas A&M 

Passed throllgh UTMB: 
Area Health Education Centers Point of Service 

Maintenance and Enhancement Awards 93.107 5 U77HPO 1 066-08-00 
Geriatric Education Centers 93.969 5UB4HPI9213-02-00 
Geriatric Education Centers 93.969 5UB4HP19213-03-00 

Total UTMB 

Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
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SCDEDULEE 

Pass-Through 
Disbursements 

and EXl!euditures 

$ 32,780 

321780 

32z780 

5zlS0 

51150 

102,692 
596,842 

78,402 
247,407 

7.3 12, 141 
11,765 

160 
42,065 

2,369,959 
2,683,877 

13,445~310 

242,286 
55,728 

298,014 

184,976 

184,976 

13.928,300 

23,215 

23,215 

15,969 

15,969 

86,240 
17,781 
3,892 

107,913 

147,097 

$ 14,113,327 
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federa l Awards 
"or the Year Ended August 3 1, 2012 

Note 1: Fede ra l Assistance Reconciliation 

Federal Assistance Reconciliation 
Direct federal grants and contracts revenue per Schedule A 
Add: indirect I administrative cost recoveries - per Schedule A 
Direct federal revenue, non-operating - Schedule C 

Tota! Federal Revenues per Schedule of Expenditures of Federal A wards 

Note 2: Significant Accounting Policies Used in Preparing the Schedule 

$ 

$ 

1,493,905 
18,361 

12,601 ,061 

14, 113,327 

See Note 2 of the notes to the basic financial statements for the District's significant accounting policies. The expenditures 
included in the schedule are reponed for the District's fiscal year. Expenditure reports to funding agencies are prepared on the 
award period basis. The expenditures reported above represent funds that have been expended by the District for the purposes of 
the award. The expenditures reported above may not have been reimbursed by the funding agencies as of the end of the fiscal 
year. Separate accounts are maintained for the different awards to aid in the observance of limitations and restrictions imposed by 
the funding agencies. The District has followed all applicable guidelines issued by various entities in the preparation of the 
schedule. 

Note 3: Expenditures not Subj ect to Federal Single Audit 

All expenditures are subject to Federal Single Audit. 

Note 4: Student Loans Processed and Administrative Costs Recovered - Included in Scheduh 

Federal Grantorl 
CFDA Number! 
Program Name 

Department of Education 
84.268 Federal Direct Student Loans 

(includes PLUS, subsidized and unsubsidized) 

NOle 5: Nonmonetary Federal Assistance Received 

No nonmonetary federal assistance was-received. 

New Loans 
Processed 

$ 5,095,901 
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$ 

Administrative 
Costs 

Recovered 

Total Loans 
Processed & Admin. 

Costs Recovered 

$ 5,095,901 
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 

Schedule of Expenditures of State A wards 
For the Year Ended August 31 , 2012 

Grantor Agency! 
Program T itle 

TEXAS mGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD 
Directfunding: 

College Work-study Program 
Texas Educational Opportunity Grant Program 
Early l£gh School- HB!479 
Texas Public Education Grant Program 
Texas Grant Program 
Certified Educational Aide Program 
State of Texas Assessments of Academic Readiness 
Professional Nursing Shortage Reduction 
Higher Education Performance Incentive Scholarship 
Law Enforcement Officer Standards & Education 

Total Direct Funding 

Passed through University of Texas Medical Branch al Galveston: 
Minority Health Research & Education Grant Program - Education 

Pipeline Grant 

Total passed through UTMB at Galveston 

Total Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board 

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON 
Pecan Valley Area Health Education Center - Health Prof Std Housing 
Pecan VaUey Area Health Education Center 

DE PARTME NT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 
Passed through Victoria County via Community Mother and Child Health Center: 

Reducing Adult Potentially Preventable Hospitalizations 

Passed through Texas Education Agency: 
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 
GR - Adult Ed 

Total Passed Through Texas Education Agency 

Total Department of State Health Services 

TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISS ION 
Victoria College in Partnership with Caterpillar, Inc. and Caterpillar 

Logistics Services, Inc. 
Victoria College in Partnership with Berry Plastics Holding Corporation 
& Polymers and Coirants, loc. 

Skills for SmaU Business Program 
Total Department of State Health Services 

TOTAL STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

Notes to the Schedule on the following page. 
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Grant 
Contnct 
Number 

01, 
01, 
01, 
01, 
01, 
01, 
01, 
01, 
01, 
01, 

oJ. 
UTMBG 399526 

oJ. 

123625017110399 
120100017110424 

1912SDFooO 

191OSDFOOO 

1911580000 

$ 

$ 

SCHEDULEF 

Expenditures 

14,237 
48,190 
8,424 

287,031 
204,120 

10,645 
1,950 

149,983 
16,000 

73 
740,653 

34,790 
34,790 

775,443 

9,600 
113,760 
123,360 

13,019 

11,292 
66,732 

78,024 

91,043 

409.953 

36,351 

1,368 

447,672 

1,437,518 
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VlCTORlA, TEXAS 

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards 
For the Year Ended August 31 , 2012 

Note 1: State Assistance Reconciliation 

State Assistance Reconciliation 
per Schedule of Expenditures of State A wards 

Add: Indirect costs - per Schedule A 

Less: Early High School Graduation (HBI479) 
Certified Ed Aide Program 
Administrative cost recoveries 

Total included in "Tuition and FeesH 

Total State Revenues per Schedule A 

Note 2: Significant Accounting Policies Used in Preparing the Schedule 

$ 

$ 

1,437,518 

9,698 

(8,424) 
(10,645) 
(8,482) 

(17,853) 

1,419,665 

The accompanying schedule is presented using the accrual basis of accounting. See Note 2 of the notes to the financial 
statements for the District's significant accounting policies. These expenditures are reported on the District's fiscal year. 
Expenditure reports 10 funding agencies are prepared on the award period basis. . 
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PATTILLO , BROWN & HILL, L.L.P. 
CERTIfiED PUBLIC ACCOUNTA N TS . BUS IN ESS CONSULTANTS 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINAN'CIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDAlWS 

To the Board of Trustees 
Victoria County Junior CoUege District 
Victoria, Texas 

We have audited the financial statements of the Victoria County Junior College District, as of and for the year 
ended August 31, 2012 and 2011, which collectively comprise ihe Victoria County Junior College District's basic 
financial statements and have issued OUT report thereon dated October 19,2012. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of Victoria County Junior College District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over fmancial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Victoria County 
Junior College District's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures 
for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Victoria County Junior College District's internal control over financial reporting. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Victoria County Junior College District's 
internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow managem.ent or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will nol be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the fust 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial 
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as dermed 
above, 
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Compliance aDd Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Victoria County Junior College District ' s financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the detennination of fmancial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of 
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

Public Funds Investment Act 

We have performed tests des igned to verify the District's compliance with the requirements of the Public Funds 
Investment Act. During the year ended August 31 , 2012, no instances of noncompliance were found. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act was not an objective of our audit, and 
accordingly, we do nOl express an opinion. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, the board of trustees, 
management, others within the entity, the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board, federal awarding agencies 
and pasHhrough entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 

October 19. 20 12 
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P ATT ILLO , B R OWN & HIL L, L . L . P . 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS . BUSINESS CONSULTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH 
REQUIREMENTS THAT CO ULD HAVE A DrnECT AND MATERIAL 

EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMD CIRCULAR A-133 

To the Board of Trustees 
Victoria County Junior College District 
Victoria, Texas 

Compliance 

We have audited Victoria County Junior College District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the OMB Circular A-I33 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each 
of Victoria County Junior College District's major federal programs for the year ended August 31, 2012. Victoria 
Couoty Junior College District 's major federal programs are idenlified in the summary of auditor's results section 
of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, Compliance with the requirements of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grants applicable [0 each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of Victoria 
County Junior College District's managemenL Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Victoria County 
Junior CoUege District's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America; the standards applicable to financia l audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require thai we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect 00 a major federal program occurred 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Victoria County Junior College District's compliance 
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal 
determination of Victoria County Junior College District 's compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, Victoria County Junior College District, complied, in all material respects, with the compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs 
for the year ended August 31, 2012. . 

Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of Victoria County Junior College District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to 
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Victoria County Junior College District's 
internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal program to determine the aUditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance 
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with O!\.1J3 CircUlar A-133. but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Victoria County Junior College District's internal control over 
compliance. 
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A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely 
basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a 
type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely 
basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be 
deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defmed above. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, the board of trustees, 
management, others within the entity, the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board, federal awarding agencies 
and pass~through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 

October 19,2012 
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended August 31, 2{H2 

I. Summary of Auditors' Results 

Type of auditors' report on financial statements: 

Internal conlTol over financial reporting: 
Material weakness(es) identified? 

Significant deficiencies identified that are not 
considered to be material weakness(es)? 

Internal control over major programs: 
Material weakness{es) identified? 

Significant deficiencies identified that are not 
considered to be material weakness{es)? 

Noncompliance which is material to the basic 
financial statements 

Type of auditors' report on compliance with major programs 

Findings and questioned costs for federal awards 
as defmed in SC(;tion 501(a), OMB Circular A-133 
and the State of Texas Single Audit Circular 

DoUar threshold considered between Type A and 

Type 8 federal programs 

Dollar threshold considered between Type A and 
Type 8 state programs 

Low risk auditee statement 

Major federal programs 

Major state program 

Unqualified. 

No. 

None reported. 

No. 

None reported 

No. 

Unqualified. 

No. 

$300,000 

$300,000 

y~ 

The Student Financial Aid Cluster 

(CFDA #M007, #84.033, #84.063, and #84.268) 

Texas Workforce Commission 

u. Findings Relating to the Financial Statements which are Required to be Reported 
in Accordance with Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards 

The audi t disclosed no finding required to be reported. 

HI. Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards 

None reported. 

IV. Findings and Questioned Costs ror State Awards 

None reported. 
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VICTORIA COUNTY JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT 
VICTORIA, TEXAS 

Summary Scbedule of Prior Audit Flndings 
For the Year Ended August 31, 2012 

There were no fmdings in the prior year for either federal or state programs. 
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